
The mission of the Portage Park District is to conserve Portage County’s natural heritage and provide 
opportunities for its appreciation and enjoyment 

 
 

Portage Park District 
Board of Commissioners Regular Meeting 
October 31, 2022 6:00 pm  
 
PPD Operations Center 
8505 Nicodemus Road 
Shalersville, OH 44266 
 
Agenda 
 
1. Roll Call 
 
2. Public Comment: Note: members of the public wishing to speak are asked to sign in. Comments will be 

limited to two minutes per person.   
 
3. Approve minutes of the September 26, 2022 Regular Meeting  
 
4. Presentation and approval of Financial Statement: September, 2022 MTD and YTD Budget Report and 

Cash Balance Reports 
 
5. Executive Director Update 
 
6. Other Information/Briefing Items/Policy Updates:  
 

a. Bid results Dix Park Trailhead; Towner’s Woods House Demolition 
 

7. Old Business and approval of action items: 
RESOLUTION: Authorize bidding Brady Tower Improvements--TABLE 

 
8. New Business and approval of action items:  

a. RESOLUTION: Approve 2022 Expenditures 

b. RESOLUTION: Award contract Towner’s Woods structures demolition 

c. RESOLUTION: Award contract Dix Park Improvements 

9. Executive Session:  To discuss the sale or purchase of real estate and the hiring and compensation of 
personnel 

10.  
 
 
 
 



 

 

The mission of the Portage Park District is to conserve Portage County’s natural heritage and 

provide opportunities for its appreciation and enjoyment 

Portage Park District 

Board of Commissioners Regular Meeting 

September 26, 2022, 6:00 pm 

 

PPD Operations Center 

8505 Nicodemus Road  

Shalersville, Ohio 44266 

 

Minutes 

 
President of the Board Commissioner Chuck Englehart called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm 

 

1. Roll Call:  Commissioners present:  Commissioner Engelhart, Commissioner Hrdy, 

Commissioner Orashan. Commissioner Ruehr was absent due to illness. Staff Present:  

Christine Craycroft, Executive Director; Craig Alderman, Operations Manager;  Andrea Metzler 

Public Engagement Manager; Bob Lange, Natural Areas Steward; Kevin Nietert, Chief Ranger 

 

2. Public Comment:  None.   Member of the public present: Martha and Arden Sommers, Scott 

Lenthe, Beth Schoonover, Pam and Archie Macintosh, Steve Smith. 

 

3. Approve minutes of the August 29, 2022, Regular Meeting: Upon a motion by Hrdy and second 

by Orashan the minutes of August 29 2022 were approved with the vote as follows:  

Commissioner Engelhart: yes; Commissioner Orashan: yes; Commissioner Hrdy: yes Journal 

Entry #2022-9-26-29 

 

4. Presentation and approval of Financial Statement:  August, MTD and YTD Budget Report and 

Cash Balance Reports:  A highlight was receipt of the second half property taxes and payment 

of Auditor Treasurer fees. Upon a motion by Orashan and second by Hrdy, the financial report 

was unanimously approved.  Journal Entry 2022-9-26-30 

 

5. Executive Director Update:  Staff addressed questions and discussed the attached monthly 

report. 

 

6. Other Information/Briefing Items/Policy Updates:  
 

a. Review and accept audit report for years ending 2020-2021: The Board reviewed the 
report, discussed with staff and agreed with the closing documents and declined a post 
audit review with the auditors. 

b. Review bid received for Camp Spelman purchase: Only one bid was received for Camp 
Spelman, which was in acceptable format, attached. 

c. Review Capital Projects Update summary: See attached 
d. Review plans and engineer’s cost estimates for Dix Park picnic area: See attached   
e. Review plans and cost estimates for Brady Switch Tower repairs: Not yet received 
f. Review proposed Articles of State Nature Preserve Dedication for Kent Bog Expansion: See 

attached agreement provided by the State of Ohio. Dedication as a Preserve would help 
facilitate management partnerships between the State and the Park District. 



The mission of the Portage Park District is to conserve Portage County’s natural heritage and 

provide opportunities for its appreciation and enjoyment 

2. Old Business and approval of action items: Authorize bidding for Dix Park: The Board reviewed the
updated plans and cost estimates. Upon a motion by Hrdy and second by Orashan RESOLUTION 2022-
36 was unanimously approved upon a roll call vote.

3. New Business and approval of action items:

a. Approve August 2022 Expenditures:  The Board reviewed the attached August expenditures list.
Upon a motion by Orashan and second by Hrdy RESOLUTION 2022-37 was unanimously
papproved.

b. Authorize and certify tax levy for 2023 to the county auditor per ORC 5705.34: Upon a motion by
Hrdy and second by Orashan, attached RESOLUTION 2022-38 unanimously was approved.

c. Award bid for Camp Spelman purchase: Upon a motion by Orashan and seconded by Hrdy, the
attached RESOLUTION 2022-39 was unanimously approved upon a roll call vote.

d. Authorize bidding for Brady Switch Tower repairs: Tabled upon a motion by Orashan, second by

Hrdy Journal Entry 2022-9-26-31 

e. Authorize deconstruction and demolition of TW residential structures: The Board discussed with
staff the status of the structures, and the limited potential to rehabilitate them into useable
publicly accessible shelters cost-effectively. Upon a motion by Hrdy and second by Orashan, the
attached RESOLUTION 2022-40 was unanimously approved upon a roll call vote.

f. Authorize dedication of a portion of Kent Bog Expansion as a State Nature Preserve: The Board and
staff discussed the history of the acquisition of the property adjacent to Tom S. Cooperrider-Kent
Bog State Nature Preserve. Upon a motion by Orashan and second by Hrdy, the Board unanimously
approved RESOLUTION 2022-41 upon a roll call vote.

4. Adjournment: Upon a motion by Orashan and second by Hrdy, the meeting adjourned at 6:37

pm. 

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF we hereunto set our hands, September 26, 2022 

___________________________ 
Chuck Engelhart, President of the Board  Christine Craycroft, Executive Director 



ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION REVISED BUDGET YTD ACTUAL

September 1‐30     

MTD ACTUAL

YTD Percentage 

Collected of 

Budget

140000 Fines & Forfeitures 0.00 0.00 0.00 #DIV/0!

152000 Contract Services 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

15300 Fees 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

160000 Gifts & Donations 0.00 10,000.00 0.00 #DIV/0!

191000 HTRAN State Grant 0.00 7,995.00 0.00 #DIV/0!

192400 State Aid/Subsidy 85,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

195000 Local Grant 0.00 4,976.00 0.00 #DIV/0!

General Program Revenues subtotal 86,100.00 22,971.00 0.00 26.7%

200300 Real Estate Homestead Rollback (from State) 37,000.00 30,843.25 0.00 83.4%

200400 Manufactured Home Rollback 18,000.00 1,591.32 1,591.32 8.8%

221000 Real Estate Tax 1,724,023.00 1,761,595.64 0.00 102.2%

223000 Tangible Personal Property Tax 0.00 105.98 0.00 #DIV/0!

224000 Manufactured Homes Property Tax 12,000.00 11,616.42 0.00 96.8%

230000 Interest 10,000.00 11,864.24 3,245.24 118.6%

241000 Oil & Gas Leases 10,000.00 17,958.44 845.10 179.6%

243000 Credit Card Incentives  1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

250000 Refunds and Reimbursements 0.00 0.00 0.00 #DIV/0!

291000 Advance In  0.00 170,000.00 0.00 #DIV/0!

General Operations Revenue 1,812,023.00 2,005,575.29 5,681.66 110.7%

SUBTOTAL REVENUES 1,898,123.00 2,028,546.29 5,681.66 106.9%

2021 Cash Carryover  1,925,042.14 100.0%

TOTAL REVENUES, CARRYOVER & OTHER SOURCES 1,898,123.00 3,953,588.43 3,191,852.25 208.3%

EXPENDITURES & OTHER USES REVISED BUDGET YTD ACTUAL

September 1‐30   

MTD ACTUAL

YTD Percentage 

Expended of 

Budget

311200 FT Employee Salaries 566,683.00 367,448.29 60,400.20 64.8%

311300 PT Employee Salaries 118,800.00 57,599.02 8,130.75 48.5%

312100 Sick Leave Conversion 0.00 0.00 #DIV/0!

313000 Overtime 5,000.00 488.50 27.00 9.8%

314000 Retirement 80,000.00 4,404.60 3,789.76 5.5%

321010 PERS 95,932.00 59,574.94 9,598.10 62.1%

321200 Medicare 9,936.00 6,044.75 1,023.77 60.8%

321300 Workers Compensation 11,649.00 7,308.92 1,229.91 62.7%

321400 Unemployment 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

321500 Health Benefits 259,000.00 92,892.02 12,559.28 35.9%

30 Personal Services Unit Total 1,157,000.00 595,761.04 96,758.77 51.5%

400000 Admin Contractual Services  53,000.00 8,938.97 224.33 16.9%

400100 Training, Lodging & Memberships 15,000.00 6,997.44 1,035.00 46.6%

400101 Registration Fees  0.00 0.00 0.00 #DIV/0!

410000 Utilities: AT&T, Dominion, Ohio Edison, Verizon 30,000.00 15,402.03 1,610.82 51.3%

412000 Advertising, Marketing & Events 15,000.00 4,691.58 742.55 31.3%

413000 Maintenance & Repairs 45,000.00 16,162.00 1,589.48 35.9%

414000 Rentals and Leases 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

414100 Leases 1,500.00 1,962.04 94.73 130.8%

420100 Audit Services 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

428400 Auditor/Treasurer Fee 25,000.00 24,150.72 0.00 96.6%

428500 DRETAC 10,000.00 4,577.27 0.00 45.8%

492100 Local Share 78,400.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

40 Contractual Services Unit Total 278,900.00 82,882.05 5,296.91 29.7%

PORTAGE PARK DISTRICT 
Month to Date and Year To Date Budget & Cash Balance Report for September, 2022

GENERAL FUND
BEGINNING AUDITOR'S CASH BALANCE      September 1                                                                       $3,186,170.59



500000 Admin Materials & Supplies  15,000.00 9,136.61 59.64 60.9%

509000 Uniforms 8,000.00 4,829.11 1,647.23 60.4%

510000 Office Equipment & Furnishings 10,000.00 389.23 116.99 3.9%

530000 Maintenance Materials & Supplies 50,000.00 14,139.67 1,308.74 28.3%

542000 Fuel 20,000.00 8,941.95 319.84 44.7%

544000 Natural Areas Materials & Supplies 40,000.00 7,496.92 1,054.93 18.7%

596300 Equipment Less than $5000 10,000.00 5,095.21 0.00 51.0%

596600 Furniture & Fixtures 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

50 Materials & Supplies Unit Total 163,000.00 50,028.70 4,507.37 30.7%

610000 Land/Easement Purchase 419,560.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

610000 Land/Easement Purchase‐Bird Bog 55,440.00 50,438.17 0.00 91.0%

630000 Equipment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

650000 Vehicles 0.00 0.00 0.00 #DIV/0!

680000 Construction Projects 560,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

680000 Construction Projects DXPAV 250,000.00 23,537.50 0.00 9.4%

680000 Construction Projects TLTRL 100,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

683000 Engineering Projects 35,580.35 16,465.27 0.00 46.3%

683000 Engineering Projects DXPAV 15,000.00 10,710.00 4,760.00 71.4%

683000 Engineering Projects ‐ SRFDB ‐ Seasons Rd Fen Design Build 

Restoration Project 30,000.00 786.00 74.00 0.0%

683000 Engineering Projects ‐ TLTRL‐ Trail Lake Picnic Area 11,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.0%

683000 Engineering Projects ‐ TWBLD‐Towners Woods Buildings 65,800.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

683000 Engineering Projects ‐  TWBRD Brady Tower 18,000.00 0.00 0.00

60 Capital Outlay Unit Total 1,560,380.35 104,936.94 4,834.00 6.7%

910000 Transfer Out 20,000.00 20,000.00 0.00 100.0%

920000 Advance Out 0.00 0.00 0.00 #DIV/0!

946720 Tax Levy Assessment 20,000.00 19,524.50 0.00 97.6%

90 Miscellaneous Expenses Unit Total 40,000.00 39,524.50 0.00 98.8%

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES & OTHER USES 3,199,280.35 873,133.23 111,397.05 27.3%

ENDING AUDITOR'S CASH BALANCE  September 30  (= Cash Carryover + YTD Revenues‐ YTD Expenses) (Also = Auditor 

Beginning cash balance Septmber 1st + MTD revenues ‐ MTD expenses)  $                                            3,080,455.20 



PORTAGE COUNTY

Auditor Treasurer Reconciliation Report

Report generated: 10/12/2022 10:21
User: kchurch
Program ID: glaudtre

Page 1

AS OF 09/01/2022 | AS OF 09/30/2022
|

TREASURER OUTSTANDING AUDITOR| AUDITOR OUTSTANDING TREASURER
FUND CASH BALANCE    - WARRANTS   =   CASH BALANCE| CASH BALANCE    + WARRANTS   =   CASH BALANCE
------------------------------------- ------------------ ------------------|------------------ ------------------ ------------------
8600 Portage Park District |

3,204,473.04 18,302.45 3,186,170.59| 3,080,455.20 1,080.29 3,081,535.49
------------------ ------------------ ------------------|------------------ ------------------ ------------------

  FUND 8600 TOTALS:      3,204,473.04 18,302.45 3,186,170.59| 3,080,455.20 1,080.29 3,081,535.49
|

8601 PCPD Local Community |
.00                .00                .00| .00 .00 .00

------------------ ------------------ ------------------|------------------ ------------------ ------------------
  FUND 8601 TOTALS: .00 .00 .00| .00 .00 .00

|
8603 PCPD Towners Woods Improvement |

.00 .00 .00| .00 .00 .00
------------------ ------------------ ------------------|------------------ ------------------ ------------------

  FUND 8603 TOTALS:               .00 .00 .00| .00 .00 .00
|

8604 Portage Hike & Bike Trail |
.00                .00                .00| .00 .00 .00

------------------ ------------------ ------------------|------------------ ------------------ ------------------
  FUND 8604 TOTALS: .00 .00 .00| .00 .00 .00

|
8605 Headwaters Trails Improve |

29,651.66 .00 29,651.66| 29,651.66 .00 29,651.66
------------------ ------------------ ------------------|------------------ ------------------ ------------------

  FUND 8605 TOTALS:         29,651.66 .00 29,651.66| 29,651.66 .00 29,651.66
|

8606 Dix Park Improvements |
.00                .00                .00| .00 .00 .00

------------------ ------------------ ------------------|------------------ ------------------ ------------------
  FUND 8606 TOTALS: .00 .00 .00| .00 .00 .00

|
8607 Breakneck Creek Watershed |

11,972.39 .00 11,972.39| 11,972.39 .00 11,972.39
------------------ ------------------ ------------------|------------------ ------------------ ------------------

  FUND 8607 TOTALS:         11,972.39 .00 11,972.39| 11,972.39 .00 11,972.39
|

8608 PCPD Franklin Connect Trail |
.00 .00 .00| .00 .00 .00

------------------ ------------------ ------------------|------------------ ------------------ ------------------
  FUND 8608 TOTALS: .00                .00                .00| .00 .00 .00

|
8609 PCPD FEMA |

.00                .00                .00| .00 .00 .00
------------------ ------------------ ------------------|------------------ ------------------ ------------------

  FUND 8609 TOTALS: .00 .00 .00| .00 .00 .00
|

8610 Breakneck Creek Watershed |
.00 .00 .00| .00 .00 .00

------------------ ------------------ ------------------|------------------ ------------------ ------------------
  FUND 8610 TOTALS: .00 .00 .00| .00 .00 .00

|
8611 Berlin Lake Trail |



PORTAGE COUNTY

Auditor Treasurer Reconciliation Report

Report generated: 10/12/2022 10:21
User:             kchurch
Program ID:       glaudtre

Page      2

                                         AS OF 09/01/2022                  |                   AS OF 09/30/2022
                                                                           |
                            TREASURER        OUTSTANDING            AUDITOR|         AUDITOR       OUTSTANDING          TREASURER
FUND                     CASH BALANCE    -      WARRANTS   =   CASH BALANCE|      CASH BALANCE    +      WARRANTS   =   CASH BALANCE
------------------------------------- ------------------ ------------------|------------------ ------------------ ------------------
                                  .00                .00                .00|               .00                .00                .00
                   ------------------ ------------------ ------------------|------------------ ------------------ ------------------
  FUND 8611 TOTALS:               .00                .00                .00|               .00                .00                .00
                                                                           |
8612 Morgan Park                                                           |
                             1,523.27                .00           1,523.27|          1,523.27                .00           1,523.27
                   ------------------ ------------------ ------------------|------------------ ------------------ ------------------
  FUND 8612 TOTALS:          1,523.27                .00           1,523.27|          1,523.27                .00           1,523.27
                                                                           |
8613 Franklin Bog Park                                                     |
                                  .00                .00                .00|               .00                .00                .00
                   ------------------ ------------------ ------------------|------------------ ------------------ ------------------
  FUND 8613 TOTALS:               .00                .00                .00|               .00                .00                .00
                                                                           |
8614 Red Fox Boat Access Fund                                              |
                                  .00                .00                .00|               .00                .00                .00
                   ------------------ ------------------ ------------------|------------------ ------------------ ------------------
  FUND 8614 TOTALS:               .00                .00                .00|               .00                .00                .00
                                                                           |
8615 Kent Bog                                                              |
                                  .00                .00                .00|               .00                .00                .00
                   ------------------ ------------------ ------------------|------------------ ------------------ ------------------
  FUND 8615 TOTALS:               .00                .00                .00|               .00                .00                .00
                                                                           |
8616 Tinkers Creek Greenway Fund                                           |
                            13,484.40                .00          13,484.40|         13,484.40                .00          13,484.40
                   ------------------ ------------------ ------------------|------------------ ------------------ ------------------
  FUND 8616 TOTALS:         13,484.40                .00          13,484.40|         13,484.40                .00          13,484.40
                                                                           |
8617 Eagle Creek Greenway                                                  |
                             5,325.96                .00           5,325.96|          5,325.96                .00           5,325.96
                                                                           |
                   ------------------ ------------------ ------------------|------------------ ------------------ ------------------
  FUND 8617 TOTALS:          5,325.96                .00           5,325.96|          5,325.96                .00           5,325.96
                                                                           |
                                                                           |
                   ------------------ ------------------ ------------------|------------------ ------------------ ------------------
  REPORT TOTALS:         3,266,430.72          18,302.45       3,248,128.27|      3,142,412.88           1,080.29       3,143,493.17



PORTAGE COUNTY

Auditor Treasurer Reconciliation Report

Report generated: 10/12/2022 10:21
User:             kchurch
Program ID:       glaudtre

Page      3

                                               ALL FUNDS SUMMARY THROUGH 09/30/2022

                          09/01/22 AUDITOR                               TOTAL    ENDING AUDITOR       OUTSTANDING      UNENCUMBERED
FUND                          CASH BALANCE +  TOTAL RECEIPTS -    EXPENDITURES =    CASH BALANCE -    ENCUMBRANCES =         BALANCE
8600 Portage Park Distri       3,186,170.59         -5,681.66        111,397.05      3,080,455.20        277,627.77      2,802,827.4

       FUND 8600 TOTALS:       3,186,170.59          5,681.66        111,397.05      3,080,455.20        277,627.77      2,802,827.4 

8601 PCPD Local Communit                .00               .00               .00               .00               .00               .0

       FUND 8601 TOTALS:                .00               .00               .00               .00               .00               .0 

8603 PCPD Towners Woods                 .00               .00               .00               .00               .00               .0

       FUND 8603 TOTALS:                .00               .00               .00               .00               .00               .0 

8604 Portage Hike & Bike                .00               .00               .00               .00               .00               .0

       FUND 8604 TOTALS:                .00               .00               .00               .00               .00               .0 

8605 Headwaters Trails I          29,651.66               .00               .00         29,651.66               .00         29,651.6

       FUND 8605 TOTALS:          29,651.66               .00               .00         29,651.66               .00         29,651.6 

8606 Dix Park Improvemen                .00               .00               .00               .00               .00               .0

       FUND 8606 TOTALS:                .00               .00               .00               .00               .00               .0 

8607 Breakneck Creek Wat          11,972.39               .00               .00         11,972.39               .00         11,972.3

       FUND 8607 TOTALS:          11,972.39               .00               .00         11,972.39               .00         11,972.3 

8608 PCPD Franklin Conne                .00               .00               .00               .00               .00               .0

       FUND 8608 TOTALS:                .00               .00               .00               .00               .00               .0 

8609 PCPD FEMA                          .00               .00               .00               .00               .00               .0

       FUND 8609 TOTALS:                .00               .00               .00               .00               .00               .0 

8610 Breakneck Creek Wat                .00               .00               .00               .00               .00               .0

       FUND 8610 TOTALS:                .00               .00               .00               .00               .00               .0 

8611 Berlin Lake Trail                  .00               .00               .00               .00               .00               .0



PORTAGE COUNTY

Auditor Treasurer Reconciliation Report

Report generated: 10/12/2022 10:21
User:             kchurch
Program ID:       glaudtre

Page      4

                                               ALL FUNDS SUMMARY THROUGH 09/30/2022

                          09/01/22 AUDITOR                               TOTAL    ENDING AUDITOR       OUTSTANDING      UNENCUMBERED
FUND                          CASH BALANCE +  TOTAL RECEIPTS -    EXPENDITURES =    CASH BALANCE -    ENCUMBRANCES =         BALANCE

       FUND 8611 TOTALS:                .00               .00               .00               .00               .00               .0 

8612 Morgan Park                   1,523.27               .00               .00          1,523.27               .00          1,523.2

       FUND 8612 TOTALS:           1,523.27               .00               .00          1,523.27               .00          1,523.2 

8613 Franklin Bog Park                  .00               .00               .00               .00               .00               .0

       FUND 8613 TOTALS:                .00               .00               .00               .00               .00               .0 

8614 Red Fox Boat Access                .00               .00               .00               .00               .00               .0

       FUND 8614 TOTALS:                .00               .00               .00               .00               .00               .0 

8615 Kent Bog                           .00               .00               .00               .00               .00               .0

       FUND 8615 TOTALS:                .00               .00               .00               .00               .00               .0 

8616 Tinkers Creek Green          13,484.40               .00               .00         13,484.40            345.68         13,138.7

       FUND 8616 TOTALS:          13,484.40               .00               .00         13,484.40            345.68         13,138.7 

8617 Eagle Creek Greenwa           5,325.96               .00               .00          5,325.96               .00          5,325.9

       FUND 8617 TOTALS:           5,325.96               .00               .00          5,325.96               .00          5,325.9 

          REPORT TOTALS:       3,248,128.27          5,681.66        111,397.05      3,142,412.88        277,973.45      2,864,439.4 

                                           ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Kate Church **                                           



PORTAGE COUNTY

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/30/2022 12:59
User:             ccraycroft
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      1

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2022 09                                                                                     JOURNAL DETAIL 2022  9 TO 2022  9

ACCOUNTS FOR: 8600     Portage Park District
          ORIGINAL APPROP     REVISED BUDGET         YTD ACTUAL         MTD ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES   AVAILABLE BUDGET    % USED

86009091 Park General Admin PR              

86009091 152000          Contract Services
                -1,000.00          -1,000.00               0.00               0.00               0.00          -1,000.00        .0%

86009091 153000          Fees
                  -100.00            -100.00               0.00               0.00               0.00            -100.00        .0%

86009091 160000          Gifts And Donations
                     0.00               0.00         -10,000.00               0.00               0.00          10,000.00     100.0%

86009091 191000 HTRAN    State Grant
                     0.00               0.00          -7,995.00               0.00               0.00           7,995.00     100.0%

86009091 192400          State Aid/Subsidy
               -85,000.00         -85,000.00               0.00               0.00               0.00         -85,000.00        .0%

86009091 195000          Local Grant
                     0.00               0.00          -4,976.00               0.00               0.00           4,976.00     100.0%

     TOTAL Park General Admin PR      
               -86,100.00         -86,100.00         -22,971.00               0.00               0.00         -63,129.00      26.7%

86009092 Park General Admin OR              

86009092 200300          Real Estate Homestead Rollback
               -37,000.00         -37,000.00         -30,843.25               0.00               0.00          -6,156.75      83.4%

86009092 200400          Manufactured H Homestead Rollb
               -18,000.00         -18,000.00          -1,591.32          -1,591.32               0.00         -16,408.68       8.8%

  2022/09/000620 09/15/2022 GEN          -1,591.32 REF 2nd Hf

https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KyAfq1QY%2BaeY5FtEvJ8oe0cjNeloiCQzhn3APh2GTHeOApuxzm6e1GRPItxerOS2
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x%2FWe4CfPmNneYHJAbXnozNZSTOdKyYjGdZOUfH6DK%2Bkwor4TtDuZsnVC%2FGU5EX6C
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wV548fkGrN5miexoI6ObtUPlCIv%2FNiNvL4vL%2BkqIWMorvKvaeg24wnqNO%2FVSkv%2Fz
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BtP6%2FOTDeWAcQVnJc3L5xy%2FhGJdJH6n%2FgABcC544XkZ2hrQHt%2FVhGje4AAZCqs8ayCSxqI1lPbGxQ24Eg6kfdQ%3D%3D
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aw0zh1h6NE19LkDIACq2barolP4vynYLVbSRb7Ar%2FRXK7y9DdO8W9sZGqOWiQta6
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iMv1JvbJaqPA3jKAcvLsozkwC%2B8QK4WaeogbGEUeyb6mq7luN%2BP0g40i2SMe%2FjxG
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gih1YBXxxsgDImhnE1T7yGAX7ehIv%2Bkqh0FtjskXClrNQIq76P0fkL8Vxe4EdROj
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0Q0A2pp1reItSG9yDY%2FPD%2FImafRnC7g40Z%2BkhDfK8afLrx98wWhiQ3%2FLFVyKmER3
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e%2B0OqwpQ8KskWkPwnSNVvEJGxYI04XVCwdFUnZzgksarB16qiR0fkIcDbeTz%2FkoO


PORTAGE COUNTY

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/30/2022 12:59
User:             ccraycroft
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      2

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2022 09                                                                                     JOURNAL DETAIL 2022  9 TO 2022  9

ACCOUNTS FOR: 8600     Portage Park District
          ORIGINAL APPROP     REVISED BUDGET         YTD ACTUAL         MTD ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES   AVAILABLE BUDGET    % USED

86009092 221000          Real Estate Tax
            -1,710,303.00      -1,724,023.00      -1,761,595.64               0.00               0.00          37,572.64     102.2%

86009092 223000          Tangible Personal Property Tax
                     0.00               0.00            -105.98               0.00               0.00             105.98     100.0%

86009092 224000          Manufactured Homes Tax
               -12,000.00         -12,000.00         -11,616.42               0.00               0.00            -383.58      96.8%

86009092 230000          Interest
               -10,000.00         -10,000.00         -11,864.24          -3,245.24               0.00           1,864.24     118.6%

  2022/09/001048 09/19/2022 GEN          -3,245.24 REF August

86009092 241000          Oil Leases
               -10,000.00         -10,000.00         -17,958.44            -845.10               0.00           7,958.44     179.6%

  2022/09/001948 09/07/2022 CRP            -453.18 REF 399291     Beck Oil and Gas     Andes 1,2,3
  2022/09/001948 09/07/2022 CRP            -200.53 REF 399292     Diversified Energy   Trail Lake
  2022/09/001948 09/07/2022 CRP             200.53 REF 400241     Reversal / 399292    Kreierhoff
  2022/09/001948 09/07/2022 CRP             453.18 REF 400253     Reversal / 399291    Andes 1,2,3
  2022/09/001949 09/22/2022 CRP            -453.18 REF 400027     Beck Oil and Gas     Park Oil Leases(Royalties)
  2022/09/001949 09/22/2022 CRP            -191.39 REF 400028     Petrox               Dix3-DT2-Hahn1-6
  2022/09/001949 09/22/2022 CRP             191.39 REF 400254     Reversal / 400028    Dix3-DT2-Hahn1-6
  2022/09/001949 09/22/2022 CRP             453.18 REF 400255     Reversal / 400027    Park Oil Leases(Royalties)
  2022/09/002007 09/27/2022 CRP            -453.18 REF 400242     Beck Energy          Park Oil Leases(Royalties)
  2022/09/002007 09/27/2022 CRP            -200.53 REF 400243     Diversified Energy   Park Oil Leases(Royalties)
  2022/09/002007 09/27/2022 CRP            -191.39 REF 400244     Petrox               Park Oil Leases(Royalties)

86009092 243000          Credit Card Incentives
                -1,000.00          -1,000.00               0.00               0.00               0.00          -1,000.00        .0%

86009092 291000          Advance In Repayment
                     0.00               0.00        -170,000.00               0.00               0.00         170,000.00     100.0%

     TOTAL Park General Admin OR      
            -1,798,303.00      -1,812,023.00      -2,005,575.29          -5,681.66               0.00         193,552.29     110.7%

86009093 Park General Admin PS              

86009093 311200          Employee Full Time Salaries

https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hK5lnH5%2FjMvMXwu4gTD1JStNie9l4AHtYrIwXXyHFOySCkQ5lEN9ZGhluExIy9hz
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KEMdKiLgs9prhdUVrfAIT%2FwUGa3dw5HkQmeElSXlYedNy%2Bf4glLtSJiZf7q3tTon
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ReAqs9lPuGFYKq8xj6RnGpSxcXogynA23W8zFfnJZ%2BtlSwRjy7gZl5vnLO5HBvu%2B
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K8VTleoA6XeKTUgCjkQ6X8ij1tdkj5KdVd47zEcxYbusJsvc9ugmFKG8s1Iae6ta
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K7KbqbeE31Ds7YHENX8Ktg0jh9nVRQaRDM8EOe1ZXq5D4lUSSRbD4VFre%2F8funvM
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QK%2B1rWdDAdX6JS7MYC5kir%2B6YNDiCvK03R7ZbqjvtwoNV0qpqP3lQp8coApdgD9p
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=E5vxcS8MGFzbSPdb4matEb2zeBKY9m7V0WHPrD%2FKI0%2FO7KU7uJAQVNoibMBo16%2F8
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eHjtRxH1yXvULFNjHH0rKI9dbTln9%2FD%2FQQE9qWV5It4Wf9%2BOpPEW3jxMEuI2fpSX
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l67kK0ptBlyGO0NBcorBNGlnR2XJRxpKenkEtGQJsLc7C9j9VIU0bQSj8YAvf3d7
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MX7gQQENTYA%2BDZEb0tKNnFBYhOmhQxtjZ%2F%2Fen5IzSlbjYtKtn23gekixXrAgOgOi
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KH5gshB5F%2Bg%2FW%2Fe8FZ9bFg%2F25Nlywh%2FmtfUqZZK0MX3EBACPA2T9uA6%2BxzEPdSVL
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4%2B6Si9EDwL4CbpnNNHboKor1pkJz11TKKsQZUoWrH5gQE8ILX0hKWHW6CXwgvjVX
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Vhn%2BdFZrk9%2BJQtn5Qugd0h8JsJ08LhgMZgSztHop0GBorPx%2FnWSzg8z3ud1dzRq4
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sYnlQASmEBipQxqOvrzfdY%2BvbAaXhekLr%2BdgW0LrBrQ4rltnp%2BEIEHWT7nVyp%2FHu
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cEJQe8%2FeNxlpL5c7fmtblIytki7MFukCN%2FXQcGmjJ9x7DzbqoU1fm0RbvW3f4%2FhO
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jI%2FCCwPh0gnE5yUFYc%2B5KfckSMkRAZ12DnbLpuRd8KW4xe%2FJhngOUlKz2A5JMmdc
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B%2FVnABnAfydRHFMqF3fOMUylCX9fGA5%2FDV7SgG8Ma%2B6JGDMUoPw9J5nCO6oUJEMl
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uTc0pHetF%2BkGmaie17IjQXEKNuJ%2FJP65s%2FomVBpCejLCcEXt5EJfRXE0PJKYLydu
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8qddGPL6vZ%2Bpal%2B8akqu1ZhX8jV2JjLXvRYGcoiNUOtP14JHqpMxJIrDZ86akaqo
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C4GmFLEq%2BrEZCy7bb7QWawd6TUqCj7PM%2BXWIzhhf%2FWWXa7OEv2MvsBZGVDXyvvw6


PORTAGE COUNTY

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/30/2022 12:59
User:             ccraycroft
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      3

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2022 09                                                                                     JOURNAL DETAIL 2022  9 TO 2022  9

ACCOUNTS FOR: 8600     Portage Park District
          ORIGINAL APPROP     REVISED BUDGET         YTD ACTUAL         MTD ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES   AVAILABLE BUDGET    % USED

               566,683.00         566,683.00         367,448.29          60,400.20               0.00         199,234.71      64.8%

  2022/09/000008 09/02/2022 PRJ          21,603.40 REF 090222                              WARRANT=090222  RUN=4 PAYROLL
  2022/09/000623 09/16/2022 PRJ          19,918.40 REF 091622                              WARRANT=091622  RUN=4 PAYROLL
  2022/09/001586 09/30/2022 PRJ          18,878.40 REF 093022                              WARRANT=093022  RUN=4 PAYROLL

86009093 311300          Part Time/Seasonal Salaries
               118,800.00         118,800.00          57,599.02           8,130.75               0.00          61,200.98      48.5%

  2022/09/000008 09/02/2022 PRJ           2,469.75 REF 090222                              WARRANT=090222  RUN=4 PAYROLL
  2022/09/000623 09/16/2022 PRJ           2,076.00 REF 091622                              WARRANT=091622  RUN=4 PAYROLL
  2022/09/001586 09/30/2022 PRJ           3,585.00 REF 093022                              WARRANT=093022  RUN=4 PAYROLL

86009093 313000          Employee Overtime
                 5,000.00           5,000.00             488.50              27.00               0.00           4,511.50       9.8%

  2022/09/001586 09/30/2022 PRJ              27.00 REF 093022                              WARRANT=093022  RUN=4 PAYROLL

86009093 314000          Retirement/Termination Payoff
                80,000.00          80,000.00           4,404.60           3,789.76               0.00          75,595.40       5.5%

  2022/09/000623 09/16/2022 PRJ           3,789.76 REF 091622                              WARRANT=091622  RUN=4 PAYROLL

86009093 321010          PERS
                95,932.00          95,932.00          59,574.94           9,598.10               0.00          36,357.06      62.1%

  2022/09/000008 09/02/2022 PRJ           3,370.24 REF 090222                              WARRANT=090222  RUN=4 PAYROLL
  2022/09/000623 09/16/2022 PRJ           3,079.21 REF 091622                              WARRANT=091622  RUN=4 PAYROLL
  2022/09/001586 09/30/2022 PRJ           3,148.65 REF 093022                              WARRANT=093022  RUN=4 PAYROLL

86009093 321200          Medicare
                 9,936.00           9,936.00           6,044.75           1,023.77               0.00           3,891.25      60.8%

  2022/09/000008 09/02/2022 PRJ             340.38 REF 090222                              WARRANT=090222  RUN=4 PAYROLL
  2022/09/000623 09/16/2022 PRJ             365.19 REF 091622                              WARRANT=091622  RUN=4 PAYROLL
  2022/09/001586 09/30/2022 PRJ             318.20 REF 093022                              WARRANT=093022  RUN=4 PAYROLL

86009093 321300          Workers Compensation
                11,649.00          11,649.00           7,308.92           1,229.91               0.00           4,340.08      62.7%

  2022/09/000008 09/02/2022 PRJ             409.24 REF 090222                              WARRANT=090222  RUN=4 PAYROLL
  2022/09/000623 09/16/2022 PRJ             438.33 REF 091622                              WARRANT=091622  RUN=4 PAYROLL
  2022/09/001586 09/30/2022 PRJ             382.34 REF 093022                              WARRANT=093022  RUN=4 PAYROLL

https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bCb%2BN9xI6GVfKdURTuG5Zv7MLB2MAuw6WUf50cNwN7kXY6csOMfUYDvb6OciulIY
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=loUEealDO1unQFLNhFuZGxEh6F2eUKtr1kAFjH3hjjWIsAhbT819SSvRteWNqaGk
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8vMt7XTH1ltXvdfXRyx7I%2FLKq4kc%2FWxb4VtgcuQHemuhJYU8oJD0C2kvAzb%2FcXBe
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XN0cW9ne1LbD8hK4ZD%2BfUVCx959m38GHe473GJQRQyiT3onZiKxYjEmOSBWrPdG%2B
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3kPXQdE5Ej8xiMiZJJJLxBDnv7QUggvqjluacqV%2FymvoXHNSDQGxskaB4z2nOtiI
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gCLuVrJjZ1NG8ZUnh%2B1XmYAtzyJfGDeUmeR%2BzB24qylu1HlvZbgflE7t35vbwxQ3
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6ck5UuxV40wxsKwpYO1jwAFUKxdUgvZbtTqXFe7U04Oo1kgHCtVuiU3AXa4lB3zJ
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9Y0Fh3nwj9sBG6DDj7%2FHjbWfznS742xNS74pvtjD6VclUZJ704QRbzDrnkYSGGqg
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FDv2Z4TYnNkjzbvQ25Pq%2F1r5C1cpYeHu1e%2BAHOuHskbiEvOZBbeA0Q5cECQvaSKI
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=veceBxFnowQcU2%2BpevWbcLCJzt%2BIoG3nHR5tJidkdvJeKf%2BOSrT2vSPaYyB%2BrC8S
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UhM1Ne%2BJp2AsErk0pVUzIXQlVDsYo69ZF%2FHKx7xw%2BuELnKT0keVe1aEBLb51b%2Fpu
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TOK%2F0SVny7HI7t87ewiSgniLRzfloHjUMJ%2BFNFce%2BmJaOAIoyq%2Fqc9a1frmR8uTr
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=evEr4FaE%2FiOYwlZGyEqANUxJNMnx2oB3aOoA2Iqa%2BLNbyk47un5MjwT4LzxQkWhr
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UyQw1cB1kNGC9jJd58Mq7fxfbfR1wzn8I5nFvmmllN9sayX4j%2Bn30SXk1wfclPoP
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gNWsJDUouwlORiCAx5Jx1aV%2F1B5a1z9pyVHmyrvoMcMUQvRDGeefHcMBJB9NEzfn
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KoNfRdE9ede7CdD6iNEkybJiEjzv%2BE8CSBcUt9ZSR16mhbHAR5m9ZNrzKhyEEzRf
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x72YwET3sL6B3a%2FktV4cj4lRgMLrdOOWR8BVhkqWBlBZ2Ar1qFUp%2BBBjkQV%2BAv10
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HIVvYsYCIX3F5lPDE5ZVciDtN%2Bvs5%2BBEKHbxcwYiaQGQmXbsxiuJXh5lhY2Dx7%2Bd
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yn3JajiWcpcCc%2BX8apgC8k88Nr7H%2BE7f90vYMZgHY8DtmGkVIVo59gvXOBAeYJYD
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1WjEnC8yaVLEJZiNV07XZAaun9bXl3WBNowqim3A%2BIo758gHngbAjGPT%2F3t6cx7x
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IAKRsXhISH%2FgQn%2BqREHHfXKnn1SMs%2B1B4oneKf7JBxHlk88TkCJql%2BgQ0Fp2A85m
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CKxNNiXywvGXL7lXTbRn2h8sa77lJyWqfghgOUUzV9xLQMyB87QzR2D%2Fd46Z2L8l
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D8r6nLc6d6f%2FzGERkkRATC%2FOhHD%2BP81Nx0RYqzywZjR2bx4QCiyuMcr0ZpXisWdW


PORTAGE COUNTY

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/30/2022 12:59
User:             ccraycroft
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      4

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2022 09                                                                                     JOURNAL DETAIL 2022  9 TO 2022  9

ACCOUNTS FOR: 8600     Portage Park District
          ORIGINAL APPROP     REVISED BUDGET         YTD ACTUAL         MTD ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES   AVAILABLE BUDGET    % USED

86009093 321400          Unemployment
                10,000.00          10,000.00               0.00               0.00               0.00          10,000.00        .0%

86009093 321500          Health Benefits
               259,000.00         259,000.00          92,892.02          12,559.28               0.00         166,107.98      35.9%

  2022/09/000008 09/02/2022 PRJ           4,313.29 REF 090222                              WARRANT=090222  RUN=4 PAYROLL
  2022/09/000623 09/16/2022 PRJ           4,313.29 REF 091622                              WARRANT=091622  RUN=4 PAYROLL
  2022/09/001586 09/30/2022 PRJ           3,932.70 REF 093022                              WARRANT=093022  RUN=4 PAYROLL

     TOTAL Park General Admin PS      
             1,157,000.00       1,157,000.00         595,761.04          96,758.77               0.00         561,238.96      51.5%

86009094 Park General Admin CS              

86009094 400000          Contractual Services
                50,000.00          53,000.00           8,938.97             224.33           6,860.89          37,200.14      29.8%

  2022/09/000161 09/01/2022 API             119.33 VND 002485 VCH 684932   US BANK         **5592 8400 0101 0984              511966
  2022/09/001468 09/19/2022 API             105.00 VND 002615 VCH 687207   OHIO STATE HIGH **ORI # OH0671700                  513046

86009094 400100          Training & Membership
                15,000.00          15,000.00           6,997.44           1,035.00           7,177.56             825.00      94.5%

  2022/09/000161 09/01/2022 API             500.00 VND 050475 VCH 684889   OVERHOLT MICHAE **PORTAGE PARK DIST.               511945
  2022/09/000161 09/01/2022 API             535.00 VND 002485 VCH 684932   US BANK         **5592 8400 0101 0984              511966

86009094 400101          Registration Fees
                     0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00              20.00             -20.00     100.0%

86009094 410000          Utilities
                30,000.00          30,000.00          15,402.03           1,610.82          14,097.97             500.00      98.3%

  2022/09/000161 09/01/2022 API             733.88 VND 002485 VCH 684932   US BANK         **5592 8400 0101 0984              511966
  2022/09/001468 09/19/2022 API              52.04 VND 002844 VCH 687205   DOMINION ENERGY **4 4213 0033                      513007
  2022/09/001468 09/19/2022 API             406.94 VND 002875 VCH 687197   OHIO EDISON     **110 139 062 985                  513042
  2022/09/001468 09/19/2022 API              73.54 VND 002875 VCH 687198   OHIO EDISON     **110 134 809 943                  513042
  2022/09/001468 09/19/2022 API             117.47 VND 002875 VCH 687199   OHIO EDISON     **110 122 697 896                  513042
  2022/09/001468 09/19/2022 API              74.63 VND 002875 VCH 687200   OHIO EDISON     **110 009 208 841                  513042
  2022/09/001468 09/19/2022 API              78.72 VND 002875 VCH 687201   OHIO EDISON     **110 009 660 868                  513042
  2022/09/001468 09/19/2022 API              73.60 VND 002875 VCH 687202   OHIO EDISON     **110 149 150 416                  513042

https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gp4ANLtIX52t2WuS15mET%2B4vpo%2FFHiK15%2FMmieOCFDutc4wPb2thOgAzi4sZTXl8
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rpbLNdVaJeqiRbrIlVmED2KCaEtxNKwyUun4ETUdBWzlnP%2Fc8Qrj3SkDc1dV%2FZzE
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UYnqWBLzTyQhXGArQtHZ%2F1MhAZUaK6Lu%2B%2Bm%2B958%2FSkzJstY37NmJ54fLdjYtwUnN
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XCxJIReWfWNrQPaUUklDCXJmPDa29YArd6lGVMBJ3%2BoN3geLf4OiuPE5mE1i%2BmaK
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NZjDh8RHZNwrYyuJ%2FrM%2Fj9CqyzCtcR%2B0oWU5Qo02qh%2BRm5tVI%2B32L1qfY5ehu7%2Fm
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QKEKrOrpST5aAGzN0UcrMF%2FsYrFJY7TXRtu7q89k8DK0cDoVFUxiKkDB0rIfvkJx
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kcVzYcXqohI3osstdGz7G8YKy%2BdU3dId%2F1oDFSwqJNNJ55WFbnXYsmq3ZFR%2BuXEs
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WguXi24YGi%2FfxbhEuk0p0mLWVX5WFw9%2BL8mQWZ0IcGxkMnGs6cUZ89%2F0%2F9q8Uqc8
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4czVdrE9FWArHA%2B8putQaWDw6YVFa3YigIHvb1fwgjZMBZOU89BJP6kxzQYg%2FH0k
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eYzvae1q613L2K1gCYlSxSo%2FgbrnC7J4jbbX%2BhmRF7Qt%2F6Iqb8MMTlH07qFJRUfA
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=71A3OG%2FjAVC4GgrhEJwfYoKAQQp7Y426z6jxLTRrk4n7sDQsy0asL9NAkdBCTHnj
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QKpVlOKRLxTTuS7frZkHB2%2BrdDXI4EHUCBMeymozDYQnDRgTowAZTRtaCb%2F5A1Pa
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IA4qAITx07w0L1oP7cxTsZMlME2peGGO4OIMq%2ByqN0qgyUI63TItv7N4NPYtBNYP
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e1oQFJiMywv73HGZ7w0vkxSkvSoVhZ4icKPpiE%2B44iTAVhx5o6z2CGU%2Fs0ovo%2FSJ
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cC7JB0XW8ZO9dQ5dT71%2FeHJHYj2a3yFutQAGBnEzKQyfLakxXUFVkOnPqTzZq%2Bcm
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s%2Fe8h34ALSAwt%2FqKbtWyTSEZ7KgpbSkhHynhfj3epdkRIfpv5mEEDmV3H2EcsrDs
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SEusjcdRPY9ojGot7dEQusPo2VNe34Wx%2B%2FO7zmtbHF0RlAFGezf18oQ4uWBhA98S
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FyIztmFEFhIz%2BM9mCmrrDMdm%2F%2F71qNBvf1pccHaJnwzCOJNUr%2FR4AKoQC48Osb2p
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Vowy%2Fb5BOWIzhZRKjacHZ4o%2FKpk%2F6bmocYuF9sD1o%2FPETElf75jLSXurVnAP9E%2Ff
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dibPdNNU%2FCKINEUKEQnLx2cdTQgB3klLu7mJVF1v1qDw18CjtYe2MFxQKkYlAL0y
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QQLtQyI2RClVgy43JoCKRQzPqdDGQiOxakSzNt6Pps1z9s%2BzMHTYsCAawpIq3eS8


PORTAGE COUNTY

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/30/2022 12:59
User:             ccraycroft
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      5

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2022 09                                                                                     JOURNAL DETAIL 2022  9 TO 2022  9

ACCOUNTS FOR: 8600     Portage Park District
          ORIGINAL APPROP     REVISED BUDGET         YTD ACTUAL         MTD ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES   AVAILABLE BUDGET    % USED

86009094 412000          Advertising, Marketing, Events
                15,000.00          15,000.00           4,691.58             742.55           9,308.42           1,000.00      93.3%

  2022/09/000161 09/01/2022 API             742.55 VND 002485 VCH 684932   US BANK         **5592 8400 0101 0984              511966

86009094 413000          Maintenance & Repairs
                45,000.00          45,000.00          16,162.00           1,589.48           7,263.00          21,575.00      52.1%

  2022/09/000161 09/01/2022 API           1,589.48 VND 002485 VCH 684932   US BANK         **5592 8400 0101 0984              511966

86009094 414000          Rentals & Leases
                 1,000.00           1,000.00               0.00               0.00               0.00           1,000.00        .0%

86009094 414100          Leases
                 1,500.00           1,500.00           1,962.04              94.73             494.72            -956.76     163.8%

  2022/09/001468 09/19/2022 API              94.73 VND 001310 VCH 687203   KONICA MINOLTA  **ACCT 1283755                     513029

86009094 420100          Audit Services
                 5,000.00           5,000.00               0.00               0.00           2,300.00           2,700.00      46.0%

86009094 428400          Auditor/Treasurer Fee Expense
                25,000.00          25,000.00          24,150.72               0.00               0.00             849.28      96.6%

86009094 428500          DRETAC
                10,000.00          10,000.00           4,577.27               0.00               0.00           5,422.73      45.8%

86009094 492100          Local Share
                78,400.00          78,400.00               0.00               0.00               0.00          78,400.00        .0%

     TOTAL Park General Admin CS      
               275,900.00         278,900.00          82,882.05           5,296.91          47,522.56         148,495.39      46.8%

86009095 Park General Admin MS              

86009095 500000          Admin Materials & Supplies
                15,000.00          17,000.00           9,136.61              59.64           5,939.39           1,924.00      88.7%

  2022/09/000161 09/01/2022 API              59.64 VND 002485 VCH 684932   US BANK         **5592 8400 0101 0984              511966

https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fIJimBqdgAlWofNTpsxsbVItd5gzOZ5u10b2GQe2iDXlrW9LrpJ2V2WZ1ZFvpeAg
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=E8xaLW%2FHQOU01br9lVekgeypEx5TCA6BknjgkTNCG0jBo%2Bp8dSuinRa5pJcnIULj
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qb%2B4sVNGcYC4200v3bQqRl4vIo%2FTpg5KsPIPhvAbzJXQpIDSXSdJilBftOT%2Fqb%2Bc
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LE4fQpMlIW%2FZqkJcb1vDH0yab18MY4SLkMnxJ%2ByPIvtTHW4N8Ox%2B5s%2BatMHrht92
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U8K7MAvXzg%2FzMadbzTjp4F5BjS0MBKTzQYX6dP6fFW3jfU4Ob5W45hx5s6srNrqY
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q8GFljq2b6xXxmsQ5Wrm7WLVMdBZDlosQz9HJThfyIe9K46ol%2Bmh7czFA%2BEA9%2FdF
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9NemsLBLYgBZVAX8RlNGMuBW49xirQkvU8n%2ByorhyDMl1K%2BaU5X1DbcwEtHTq8Bp
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xXWw8d7zpzwsxkemaRX6TYdYHsgAAA3qY99Umf5FFEFEUQElZPYiyg3wQz3VqFtq
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SzS%2BhQUgJhyTKPhH6pe3d2vT1M9Slx35HaIM1fqvIdQxg0Y0voUKKtBzw5KPBbNo
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qFEyVg3coVXEs0NiuPioxjvm1SOXuh5F3P0E5tDDPsetFPm1BGXpygyTqMjLTH%2Fd
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TcMBqiRx5J9Vt5tJ7dgmGwjjMuwWs8BVPHOlzFjnmRVXxBV5k4%2BmJxfDOiRYg0uq
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dR7WxGeQth9IO6u3x5L6zo1mwDVBtkA9B7ZSgKi7xbicyPqtn7UqWY5ohhf4Xij9
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GsP5uxAuHcs4BM1fav6mcXEh3p4lkyHY9PEZzUXtWZHA24i90WxNHgcitFwksrKv


PORTAGE COUNTY

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/30/2022 12:59
User:             ccraycroft
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      6

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2022 09                                                                                     JOURNAL DETAIL 2022  9 TO 2022  9

ACCOUNTS FOR: 8600     Portage Park District
          ORIGINAL APPROP     REVISED BUDGET         YTD ACTUAL         MTD ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES   AVAILABLE BUDGET    % USED

86009095 509000          Uniforms
                 8,000.00           8,000.00           4,829.11           1,647.23           2,170.89           1,000.00      87.5%

  2022/09/000161 09/01/2022 API           1,647.23 VND 002485 VCH 684932   US BANK         **5592 8400 0101 0984              511966

86009095 510000          Office Equipment & Furnishings
                10,000.00          13,000.00             389.23             116.99           9,309.77           3,301.00      74.6%

  2022/09/000161 09/01/2022 API             116.99 VND 002485 VCH 684932   US BANK         **5592 8400 0101 0984              511966

86009095 530000          Maintenance Materials/Supp
                50,000.00          45,000.00          14,139.67           1,308.74          10,860.33          20,000.00      55.6%

  2022/09/000161 09/01/2022 API           1,308.74 VND 002485 VCH 684932   US BANK         **5592 8400 0101 0984              511966

86009095 542000          Fuel
                20,000.00          20,000.00           8,941.95             319.84           8,558.05           2,500.00      87.5%

  2022/09/001468 09/19/2022 API             319.84 VND 004271 VCH 687206   RAVENNA CITY    **PORTAGE PARKS DISTRICT           513057

86009095 544000          Natural Area Materials & Supp
                40,000.00          40,000.00           7,496.92           1,054.93          25,003.08           7,500.00      81.3%

  2022/09/000161 09/01/2022 API           1,054.93 VND 002485 VCH 684932   US BANK         **5592 8400 0101 0984              511966

86009095 596300          Equipment Less Than $5000
                10,000.00          10,000.00           5,095.21               0.00           4,904.79               0.00     100.0%

86009095 596600          Furniture & Fixtures
                10,000.00          10,000.00               0.00               0.00           8,000.00           2,000.00      80.0%

     TOTAL Park General Admin MS      
               163,000.00         163,000.00          50,028.70           4,507.37          74,746.30          38,225.00      76.5%

86009096 Park General Admin CO              

86009096 610000          Land/Easement  Purchase
               500,000.00         419,560.00               0.00               0.00               0.00         419,560.00        .0%

https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sipmxjx1xPpHyQtHnNptdJfD9t%2BjO7%2FNlMdmugtINJiHuPxhdoFEcg0CBcQE6k9m
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3E2ZsyHL0ltcsnxRvFQ00lCj%2FcSC2%2FcXy%2F%2BEmEyvDzJ0c4Xb5s0l5yeyJNKOGzb%2B
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Pat15OIkzFdLlFR3vqTsZ2NZ3LDwVAH3rTqCdVKjFzYLs9TgPrdA%2FXIhHLfxZmfy
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8iqdvnIWRT4rOeLtQpQNonhz0R6YLwmzuxsv42%2Fjp4QUdnfEZ5tvCxLbIJqmkaeY
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JEOObouBRzpsQ2v80gNd0ioBRAGNwHMp44tohjG4GZqD0WGQQMgIlwrz%2FbgldaBn
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YF%2Byv8TQtlafDlVxPPrW0mDx2kWSwp1yXy%2FgKCfOsO%2FydsJVuHBsY3ta7a4kluHq
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=67StvkrX2nqMZO7y0nhHzabg42HWFFxsgbuSns7ASDqlnfSHlktPQBbMT3fN%2FsFs
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m90HaahEwmZuqftvDSVGW3XcNDgzUWyZP1j0LLSV7J5KOf4yesgtP1IosFGlLL3Z
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3PByepXjkV1L1J%2BqRE%2BKoEYJjYQCOPMlT%2Fm4cv%2FqkGNmms7uYhvtbz%2FHunrD26z4
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZAXhwuUaRBybcNOgfEi7tMhFxRcyU%2BTI22XLOW%2FzLwEbfuV3pZj4ZgA7OvEbHEBs
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qtVoXAOVYaNXerxdBsV9rEfTl1ca%2FqLgs4groeDdeOdufBBpP2nlE9hXOE%2FfOSKN
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UFjumX%2BK%2FdVsYYuoR%2FO9BpCWkFcnVwCpWSgaIv5%2Bjo4hVl7ZCtlwQeLe1Cyzo8ql
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ppNatLzlfaIQpr2gyegFeDJ9qNbj10Ilobvxqa6o3iNytBKHCPVbMZaNTvBDcAGi


PORTAGE COUNTY

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/30/2022 12:59
User:             ccraycroft
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      7

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2022 09                                                                                     JOURNAL DETAIL 2022  9 TO 2022  9

ACCOUNTS FOR: 8600     Portage Park District
          ORIGINAL APPROP     REVISED BUDGET         YTD ACTUAL         MTD ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES   AVAILABLE BUDGET    % USED

86009096 610000 BRDBG    Land Purchase
                     0.00          55,440.00          50,438.17               0.00           5,001.83               0.00     100.0%

86009096 680000          Construction Projects
               200,000.00         126,000.00               0.00               0.00               0.00         126,000.00        .0%

86009096 680000 DXPAV    Construction Projects
                     0.00         250,000.00          23,537.50               0.00          24,462.50         202,000.00      19.2%

86009096 680000 TLTRL    Construction Projects
                     0.00         134,000.00               0.00               0.00               0.00         134,000.00        .0%

86009096 680000 TWBLD    Construction Projects
                     0.00         400,000.00               0.00               0.00               0.00         400,000.00        .0%

86009096 683000          Engineering Projects
               100,000.00          35,580.35          16,465.27               0.00             115.08          19,000.00      46.6%

86009096 683000 DXPAV    Engineering Projects
                     0.00          15,000.00          10,710.00           4,760.00           4,290.00               0.00     100.0%

  2022/09/001468 09/19/2022 API           4,760.00 VND 045822 VCH 687208   KARPINSKI ENGIN **project 20220-0109               513026

86009096 683000 SRFDB    Engineering Projects
                     0.00          30,000.00             786.00              74.00          29,214.00               0.00     100.0%

  2022/09/001468 09/19/2022 API              74.00 VND 007942 VCH 687204   HAMMONTREE & AS **PORTAGE PARK DIST; Seasons R     513019

86009096 683000 TLTRL    Engineering Projects
                     0.00          11,000.00           3,000.00               0.00           8,000.00               0.00     100.0%

86009096 683000 TWBLD    Engineering Projects
                     0.00          65,800.00               0.00               0.00          65,800.00               0.00     100.0%

86009096 683000 TWBRD    Engineering Projects
                     0.00          18,000.00               0.00               0.00          18,000.00               0.00     100.0%

https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TBV0o1%2B4lz7Rk4ChgJh0Tuu5tkpygbHpwmsgK1AKVMl73Zygtj9TqDfOYKM%2BtGvHCNYS3MMsUd1DvRrbWrBSPA%3D%3D
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hvPi%2FPg3x2Hf9933L0eZL0%2FvfnlskQArRM3d3FFJciSWxy1Pr9LBgoR2XNlMlNL9
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x6jDYjsfnJx39DJ99staKEXHXsGPNJxUKUgRbib8sX%2BNgtr4Q0mKvfiuxuZ0ECiwL0ANqUkru9OB0%2BCLWZBnaw%3D%3D
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7IBpwP87D2CpGJd9cAg2IelhN3zJVyRfDwaIYlMY7RmHg43y040ZhZZYRfMirpe%2FnTOi5uxJAxqsLHnbV5MF5Q%3D%3D
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6nAxxV6iEVUH0lDz4HXt30wd71oVEUZ%2FsCJskd36QPYRAzqd4r9FTCTydPzNUTbOTPbw7TaXbeTnLVyNIR1B6Q%3D%3D
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BvtF6Qr7mPKthgog2SaYCH%2Fa0zUUeDHIoFLpZi22B2SHVejc0gRA21LHIczeN5EA
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iFJdeBD6VFbfgHfrSZ6%2FBI%2F6%2FD7LDxJVHSisIA3w4qyl6wJIJM968xw7UHp98znfzMSq6Vi2EiwelB3eLBUCAw%3D%3D
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ebax6%2FLdQZdtpL8TNKy%2F3TBx6MKIi7ho%2FD%2FZ1EV1n53xh%2BxKai6AjSPsodu762LP
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hlpgLaW0VDkopxAWEZAwzyQlasT9Z4n4Kl2C5U%2B7vRe7kttihFI2CS73PzMUSuwA6FF74yJu%2Faexlkgzm58ZtA%3D%3D
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eWpYMdjbaOSgVyxIm74sh4XsSf7VAok02uMthnuxnUxnBiP4EdxIk5TdLG2Nelbm
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Tlmx0hEH5FEBXglYzRXyDWqtHVi0MEu6%2BKy4eHM8LojLDmI8G%2F%2Bf9h%2BcZaaKqcELqltafdhZ0ofUhp5oqhSeTg%3D%3D
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=de2m3Gb04Y6jnNhjtt1vWu2hf3EtCf9sr2E3aicB1SjBRYweruUEuV6pN4a0Jw31hqh8%2BE%2F9afbb1EYyPCowZg%3D%3D
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QoGKbpfz1JPovV5EwCbnAZ%2Fd357LIG2PFA1S8GcoIGjAaZM8seEuWuLRKg8ohKh86TII0A6OUNVNmh4jBHFlFA%3D%3D


PORTAGE COUNTY

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/30/2022 12:59
User:             ccraycroft
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      8

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2022 09                                                                                     JOURNAL DETAIL 2022  9 TO 2022  9

ACCOUNTS FOR: 8600     Portage Park District
          ORIGINAL APPROP     REVISED BUDGET         YTD ACTUAL         MTD ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES   AVAILABLE BUDGET    % USED

     TOTAL Park General Admin CO      
               800,000.00       1,560,380.35         104,936.94           4,834.00         154,883.41       1,300,560.00      16.7%

86009099 Park General Admin ME              

86009099 910000          Transfers Out
                     0.00          20,000.00          20,000.00               0.00               0.00               0.00     100.0%

86009099 946720          Tax Levy Assessment
                15,000.00          20,000.00          19,524.50               0.00             475.50               0.00     100.0%

     TOTAL Park General Admin ME      
                15,000.00          40,000.00          39,524.50               0.00             475.50               0.00     100.0%

     TOTAL Portage Park District      
               526,497.00       1,301,157.35      -1,155,413.06         105,715.39         277,627.77       2,178,942.64     -67.5%

                  TOTAL REVENUES
            -1,884,403.00      -1,898,123.00      -2,028,546.29          -5,681.66               0.00         130,423.29
                  TOTAL EXPENSES
             2,410,900.00       3,199,280.35         873,133.23         111,397.05         277,627.77       2,048,519.35

                   PRIOR FUND BALANCE                                            1,925,042.14
                   CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE - NET OF REVENUES AND EXPENSES         1,155,413.06
                   REVISED FUND BALANCE                                          3,080,455.20

https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WpaZ25O0hkkwEP6y3r95mJUI6tj9o1MKOtaTOE9ehMYf1rd6X%2FeggbdhVUKBckEf
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jc%2FekLZOFMTSVOZz8%2F4nS8hJ%2FPJ69sbSOjpgBhjgYr4eLZi203ffsUwCNWFlD3tJ


PORTAGE COUNTY

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/30/2022 12:59
User:             ccraycroft
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      9

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2022 09                                                                                     JOURNAL DETAIL 2022  9 TO 2022  9

ACCOUNTS FOR: 8605     Headwaters Trails Improve
          ORIGINAL APPROP     REVISED BUDGET         YTD ACTUAL         MTD ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES   AVAILABLE BUDGET    % USED

86059091 Headwaters Trails Impr PR          

86059091 160000          Gifts And Donations
                     0.00               0.00          -2,000.00               0.00               0.00           2,000.00     100.0%

86059091 191000          State Grant
                     0.00        -160,918.00        -160,918.69               0.00               0.00               0.69     100.0%

     TOTAL Headwaters Trails Impr PR  
                     0.00        -160,918.00        -162,918.69               0.00               0.00           2,000.69     101.2%

86059099 Headwaters Trails Impr ME          

86059099 921000          Advance Out Returns
                     0.00         170,000.00         170,000.00               0.00               0.00               0.00     100.0%

     TOTAL Headwaters Trails Impr ME  
                     0.00         170,000.00         170,000.00               0.00               0.00               0.00     100.0%

     TOTAL Headwaters Trails Improve  
                     0.00           9,082.00           7,081.31               0.00               0.00           2,000.69      78.0%

                  TOTAL REVENUES
                     0.00        -160,918.00        -162,918.69               0.00               0.00           2,000.69
                  TOTAL EXPENSES
                     0.00         170,000.00         170,000.00               0.00               0.00               0.00

                   PRIOR FUND BALANCE                                               36,732.97
                   CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE - NET OF REVENUES AND EXPENSES            -7,081.31
                   REVISED FUND BALANCE                                             29,651.66

https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lowUbe%2BV0ow%2BZuiSWM8eA1PGO9qb%2FvDQEybor%2FEjdhy60wRfhR7a76gzztMKMriu
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KEi3MWozdlWKINvmvUBm1PjZndgj89YfDOsYEV1%2Fv%2BC4wAzLQZKIspPwWhV2JN%2Bo
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RcjY6PYktjUCXEBbIzjvgHyRQija1cgTN7BdvoMSVMMNQmH17z2aaN%2FvrTjmlxgS


PORTAGE COUNTY

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/30/2022 12:59
User:             ccraycroft
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     10

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2022 09                                                                                     JOURNAL DETAIL 2022  9 TO 2022  9

ACCOUNTS FOR: 8607     Breakneck Creek Watershed
          ORIGINAL APPROP     REVISED BUDGET         YTD ACTUAL         MTD ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES   AVAILABLE BUDGET    % USED

86079094 Breakneck Creek Water CS           

86079094 400000          Contractual Services
                     0.00          11,973.00               0.00               0.00               0.00          11,973.00        .0%

     TOTAL Breakneck Creek Water CS   
                     0.00          11,973.00               0.00               0.00               0.00          11,973.00        .0%

     TOTAL Breakneck Creek Watershed  
                     0.00          11,973.00               0.00               0.00               0.00          11,973.00        .0%

                  TOTAL EXPENSES
                     0.00          11,973.00               0.00               0.00               0.00          11,973.00

                   PRIOR FUND BALANCE                                               11,972.39
                   CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE - NET OF REVENUES AND EXPENSES                  .00
                   REVISED FUND BALANCE                                             11,972.39

https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yUWNCy4Lsx4BAv1Latg8QLjPrBKSo8asdwLa7TwPyPJXJ9gi9LCY6i1PSQcGWuoe


PORTAGE COUNTY

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/30/2022 12:59
User:             ccraycroft
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     11

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2022 09                                                                                     JOURNAL DETAIL 2022  9 TO 2022  9

ACCOUNTS FOR: 8616     Tinkers Creek Greenway Fund
          ORIGINAL APPROP     REVISED BUDGET         YTD ACTUAL         MTD ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES   AVAILABLE BUDGET    % USED

86169091 Tinkers Creek Greenway Fund PR     

86169091 191000          State Grant
                     0.00          -1,633.00          -1,208.70               0.00               0.00            -424.30      74.0%

86169091 191000 SRFDB    State Grant
                     0.00      -1,719,130.00      -1,162,199.87               0.00               0.00        -556,930.13      67.6%

     TOTAL Tinkers Creek Greenway Fund
                     0.00      -1,720,763.00      -1,163,408.57               0.00               0.00        -557,354.43      67.6%

86169092 Tinkers Creek Greenway Fund OR     

86169092 280000          Transfer In
                     0.00         -20,000.00         -20,000.00               0.00               0.00               0.00     100.0%

     TOTAL Tinkers Creek Greenway Fund
                     0.00         -20,000.00         -20,000.00               0.00               0.00               0.00     100.0%

86169094 Tinkers Creek Greenway Fund CS     

86169094 400000 SRFDB    Contractual Services
                     0.00          36,750.00               0.00               0.00               0.00          36,750.00        .0%

     TOTAL Tinkers Creek Greenway Fund
                     0.00          36,750.00               0.00               0.00               0.00          36,750.00        .0%

86169096 Tinkers Creek Greenway Fund CO     

86169096 610000 SRFDB    Land Purchase
                     0.00       1,170,846.00       1,170,499.49               0.00             345.68               0.83     100.0%

https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iHdaZgbAgc8B2tPjdRUJYBF4VILsX105LyY%2B2ipXhdS4YtKXnqBAUHhY%2FR5VqApT
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7J1nGG4LJN3yZfd9xzVUB3GLLrKlbGotuB88%2FeUE%2BisHCSFbZdMCVxswM62TZu6xvH2%2Fx6cqn2vRAVwrZk61Aw%3D%3D
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yn3EonAAUn6fj8guy3N3ZHwEhuqhg0jnoM7SqqtJWQze8s4064Bol7rgYEqHdm7L
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UEE3%2B5gkrF4EqRlELGDRNz%2Fymjgh%2F7Uw%2FMi8ZYbMCU0vwzLW4lmEpxgrPrJ3nwF23eFDG31X2Nz5ekpA2Hs56A%3D%3D
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FFSMlNo4dlhNE8bi8ehCCPr9lVv%2B9ws6GTHCKfBQwUKmu3vnaaK5dIHjeUkABxfSJN%2BTLrk2zgPSRWq2ab2LIg%3D%3D


PORTAGE COUNTY

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/30/2022 12:59
User:             ccraycroft
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     12

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2022 09                                                                                     JOURNAL DETAIL 2022  9 TO 2022  9

ACCOUNTS FOR: 8616     Tinkers Creek Greenway Fund
          ORIGINAL APPROP     REVISED BUDGET         YTD ACTUAL         MTD ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES   AVAILABLE BUDGET    % USED

86169096 680000 SRFDB    Construction Projects
                     0.00         531,534.00               0.00               0.00               0.00         531,534.00        .0%

     TOTAL Tinkers Creek Greenway Fund
                     0.00       1,702,380.00       1,170,499.49               0.00             345.68         531,534.83      68.8%

86169099 Tinkers Creek Greenway Fund ME     

86169099 921000          Advance Out Returns
                     0.00           1,210.00               0.00               0.00               0.00           1,210.00        .0%

     TOTAL Tinkers Creek Greenway Fund
                     0.00           1,210.00               0.00               0.00               0.00           1,210.00        .0%

     TOTAL Tinkers Creek Greenway Fund
                     0.00            -423.00         -12,909.08               0.00             345.68          12,140.40    2970.1%

                  TOTAL REVENUES
                     0.00      -1,740,763.00      -1,183,408.57               0.00               0.00        -557,354.43
                  TOTAL EXPENSES
                     0.00       1,740,340.00       1,170,499.49               0.00             345.68         569,494.83

                   PRIOR FUND BALANCE                                                  575.32
                   CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE - NET OF REVENUES/EXPENSES                12,909.08
                   REVISED FUND BALANCE                                             13,484.40

https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B2%2FJFU20fIZ4768NZA2xiswlO5JQyoBUmSCt2L4aZ17dwVaFbL9OUCO0h3LK%2FykM1OaXfOW8ME2tbO21POIrEQ%3D%3D
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QEj62KogOyk%2BY4oBjVfj3ZvkfU6WNLokw1e2FmLZSLum5n5a4wU5Tmn9x0ptXKR3


PORTAGE COUNTY

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/30/2022 12:59
User: ccraycroft
Program ID: glytdbud

Page 13

  FOR 2022 09 JOURNAL DETAIL 2022  9 TO 2022  9

ORIGINAL APPROP REVISED BUDGET YTD ACTUAL MTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES   AVAILABLE BUDGET    % USED

GRAND TOTAL
526,497.00 1,321,789.35 -1,161,240.83         105,715.39         277,973.45 2,205,056.73 -66.8%

** END OF REPORT - Generated by Christine Craycroft **








	Agenda_October_2022_DRAFT
	Minutes-September-26-2022-DRAFT
	Untitled
	2022-Oct-PPD-Board_Monthly Financial Report
	Presentation and approval of Financial Statement: September, 2022 MTD and YTD Budget Report andCash Balance Reports
	Park Dist AudTreas Sept 2022
	PPD-Oct-2022-MTD-YTD Budget Report
	RESOLUTION 2022- September-2022-Exp Approval



